


























From: Cheryl Weston
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Rikala, Ward, EMNRD
Cc: Mandi Walker
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Action ID: 308127 San Juan 28-7 Unit 233E RC NOI
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:45:35 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.
Dean,
 
The estimated NOI perf range for the above NOI is as follows and it matches BLM approved NOI:
 

API Well Name Team
NOI OCD

ID
CH Perfs:

MV Perfs: MC Perfs:

3003922619 SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 233E SJS 308127 N/A 4992' - 6020' 6020' - 7500'
 
Thanks,
 

Cheryl Weston
San Juan Operations/Regulatory Tech-Sr.
1111 Travis Street | Houston, TX  77002
Ofc: 713.289.2615 |cweston@hilcorp.com

 
 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or
telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward
transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the
company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  308127

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY
1111 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

372171
Action Number:

308127
Action Type:

[C­103] NOI Recompletion (C­103E)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure Notify NMOCD 24 Hours Prior to beginning operations. 3/14/2024

dmcclure DHC required 3/14/2024

dmcclure All conducted logs shall be submitted to the Division as a [UF­WL] EP Well Log Submission (WellLog). 3/14/2024

dmcclure The appropriate compliance officer supervisor shall be consulted and remedial action conducted as directed if the cement sheath around the casing is not
adequate to protect the casing and isolate strata from: (a) the uppermost perforation in each added pool to at least 150 feet above that perforation; and (b)
the lowermost perforation in each added pool to at least 100 feet below that perforation.

3/14/2024


